Archaeological Site Report	SiteNo	9/2/316/0023
	Site Name	Town Hall, Warden Street, Harrismith
	Date	
	Project	
	CaseNID	
Page No: 1 SiteAutoID: 26474	Coords	-28.270211, 29.124514

Site Category: Building

Directions:

High impact, situated on town sqaure. Landmark in town.

SiteComments:

Archive Import History: The building was erected by the builders Kelly and Anderson of Johannesburg. The cornerstone was laid on 2 August 1907 by Sir Hamilton Goold-Adams, Lieutenant-Governor of the Orange River Colony. The building was officially inaugurated on 7 September 1908. Visual Description: Double storey red brick building with centrally placed tower and decorative sandstone detail, including sandstone portico on front facade. Timber doors and windows. Market hall at rear of building with corrugated iron roof and verandah. Colours: Site Features: Condition: Good Construction Date: 1907-1908 Materials: Brick: Corrugated iron Catalogue: Gous, 1994, No: 2.2, Significance Category:

Damage Types:

